

Re: Rate Mitigation

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Feb 2017 10:01:14 -0500

They walked in a slightly different version.

From: Pearce, Christopher (MOF)
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

Just the one that was on this chain. Re attached.

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: February 6, 2017 9:59 AM
To: Pearce, Christopher (MOF)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

Do you have an e-version of the new deck?

From: Pearce, Christopher (MOF)
Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2017 5:02 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: Gavin He
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation

Pw to follow

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 8:15 PM
To: Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA)
Cc: Pearce, Christopher (MOF); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Birks, Ryan (MOF); Wynberg, Lynsey (OFA); Gavin He
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>

Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 6:58 PM

To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)

Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)

Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi,

Attached are materials for Monday's meeting on rate mitigation. We can bring copies.

Enjoy the weekend!

Keley